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Definition of Official Publications

24 1
|
24 2
|
24 2
IFLA

An official publication is any item produced by reprographic or any other method
issued by an organization that is an official body, and available to an audience

wider than that body.

’Definition of Official Publications for International Use’’adopted by IFLA Official Publications Section, 1983

UNESCO
. the official publications of all independent States, that is, all documents,

volumes, periodicals and other works published by order and at the expense of
the public authorities of these States.

A Study of Current Bibliographies of National Official Publications.(UNESCO Bibliographical Handbooks 7) UNESCO,

1958.



2 Characteristics of Japanese Official Publications

2.1 Nonexistence of Deposit System

Federal Depository Library Program

National Printing Bureau
GPO Government
Printing Office

2.2 Copyright

2.3 Digitization of Information
IT 1994 12
25 e -Japan
2003 7 17 2004 6 14



CD-ROM

2004 11 12

http://www.e-gov.go.jp/doc/scheme.html

http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/it2/cio/index.html

Official Publications in National Diet Library

24 24 2

) CD-ROM
NDL-OPAC

CD-ROM

24

30


http://www.e-gov.go.jp/doc/scheme.html
http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/singi/it2/cio/index.html

e-Gov http://files.e-gov.go.jp/serviet/Fsearch

e-Gov http://www.e-gov.go.jp/link/bunlink.html
http://www.archives.go.jp/

National Archives of Japan http://www.archives.go.jp/index_e.html

30

http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/annai/honsho/shiryo/index.html
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/annai/honsho/shiryo/keisai.html
The Diplomatic Record Office http://www.mofa.go.jp/about/hag/record/index.html

http://www.nids.go.jp/index.html
The National Institute for Defense Studies http://www.nids.go.jp/english/index.html

http://www.jacar.go.jp/index.html
Japan Center for Asian Historical Records http://www.jacar.go.jp/asia_en/index_en.html

4 Major Japanese Official Publications

4.1 White Paper

1963 10 24

cabinet council


http://files.e-gov.go.jp/servlet/Fsearch
http://www.e-gov.go.jp/link/bunlink.html
http://www.archives.go.jp/
http://www.archives.go.jp/index_e.html
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/annai/honsho/shiryo/index.html
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/annai/honsho/shiryo/keisai.html
http://www.mofa.go.jp/about/hq/record/index.html
http://www.nids.go.jp/index.html
http://www.nids.go.jp/english/index.html
http://www.jacar.go.jp/index.html
http://www.jacar.go.jp/asia_en/index_en.html

edition
16 15
15
_— 4 3 16
16 4 17 3
17 17
oo 64
1868
2 1869
45 1912
2 1913
15 1926
2 1927
( 1925
64 1989
2 1990

( 1988




Annual Report / National Personnel Authority.

White Paper on Traffic Safety in Japan.

Annual report on government measures for persons with

disabilities. (Summary)

(@)

Annual Report on the Aging Society.

White Paper on Gender Equality.(Outline)

White Paper on Local Public Finance.




White Paper on Science and Technology.

O

Annual Report on Japan's Fisheries.

Annual Report on Trends of Forest and Forestry.(Summary)

Annual Report on Food, Agriculture and Rural Areas in Japan.

o

White Paper on Small and Medium Enterprises in Japan.

8

Quality of the Environment in Japan.




Annual report on the Japanese economy and public finance.

White Paper on Youth.

White Paper on the National Lifestyle.(Summary)

White Paper on Nuclear Energy.

White Paper on Nuclear Safety.(Summary)

White Paper on Police.(Excerpt)

Defense of Japan.

Information and Communications in Japan.

White Book on Fire Service in Japan.

White Paper on Crime.

Diplomatic bluebook.

ODA

Japan's Official Development Assistance, white paper.

Japanese government policies in education, culture, sports, science
and technology.

Annual Report on Health, Labour and Welfare.

-9-




White Paper on the Labour Economy.(Summary)

White Paper on International Economy and Trade.

(Outline)

White paper on Land, Infrastructure and Transport in Japan.

http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/hakusyo/index.html

http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/Countries/Japan/JGOV_hakusyo.htm
e-Gov http://www.e-gov.go.jp/link/white_papers.html

http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_en/JGOVe_hakusyo.html

http://www.npb.go.jp/ja/books/whitepaper/index.html

http://www.npb.go.jp/ja/books/whitepaper/aramashi.html

4.2 Statistics

2 Designated Statistical Survey

56

-10 -

20



http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/hakusyo/index.html
http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/Countries/Japan/JGOV_hakusyo.htm
http://www.e-gov.go.jp/link/white_papers.html
http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_en/JGOVe_hakusyo.html
http://www.npb.go.jp/ja/books/whitepaper/index.html
http://www.npb.go.jp/ja/books/whitepaper/aramashi.html

http://www.stat.go.jp/index/seido/1-3.htm

4 Approved Statistics
10

8 Notified Statistics

1100

6200

-11-



http://www.stat.go.jp/index/seido/1-3.htm

“Guide to Official Statistics in Japan” Statistical Standards Dept., Statistics Bureau,

Ministry of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications, 2001

http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/official/index.htm

Japan Statistical Yearbook

Monthly Statistics of Japan

http://www.stat.go.jp/index.htm

http://portal.stat.go.jp/

4.3 Materials of Advisory Council

100

NDL-OPAC

-12 -



http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/official/index.htm
http://www.stat.go.jp/index.htm
http://portal.stat.go.jp/

http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/Links/JGOV_singilink.htm

e-Gov http://www.e-gov.go.jp/link/council.html
2 1
4.4 Cabinet Decision
2

2003 12 9

1950
1964
1926 1963

http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/kakugi/kakugi_main.htm

1950
http://www.jacar.go.jp/index.html

-13 -



http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/Links/JGOV_singilink.htm
http://www.e-gov.go.jp/link/council.html
http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/kakugi/kakugi_main.htm
http://www.jacar.go.jp/index.html

1997 10

http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/kakugi/index.html

4.5 Public Opinion Poll

10 1 1947

http://www8.cao.go.jp/survey/

1951

1963

(1969-))

4.6 Research Report
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http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/kakugi/index.html
http://www8.cao.go.jp/survey/

2005 1880 52000

1977
12

“KAKEN™’( http://seika.nii.ac.jp/

http://www.ndl.go.jp/jp/data/theme/theme_honbun_201003.html

http://www.jsps.go.jp/j-grantsinaid/index.html
Grants-in-Aid for Scientific Research
http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-grants/grants.html

DB
http://www.lib.fukushima-u.ac.jp/kakenhi/kakenDB.html

2004 420 1400

-15 -



http://www.ndl.go.jp/jp/data/theme/theme_honbun_201003.html
http://www.jsps.go.jp/j-grantsinaid/index.html
http://www.jsps.go.jp/english/e-grants/grants.html
http://www.lib.fukushima-u.ac.jp/kakenhi/kakenDB.html

1997

1975

1997

1998

http://mhlw-grants.niph.go.jp/

http://webabst.niph.go.jp/content/shinshin/ssh_index.html

OPAC http://library.mhlw.go.jp/jhkweb_JPN/top.html

-16 -



http://mhlw-grants.niph.go.jp/
http://webabst.niph.go.jp/content/shinshin/ssh_index.html
http://library.mhlw.go.jp/jhkweb_JPN/top.html

5 Resources of Japanese Official Publications

http://www.kantei.go.jp/
Prime Minister of Japan and His Cabinet http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index-e.html
http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/link/server_j.html
Links to Ministries and Other Organizations http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/link/links_e.html

e-Gov http://www.e-gov.go.jp/
Gateway for All Japanese Information Web Japan http://web-japan.org/index.html
Japan Links Statistics
http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/index.htm

Parliamentary Documents and Official Publications Room, National Diet
Library http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_en/index.html

http://www.gov-book.or.jp/index.html
1996 6
Shipping service to abroad http://www.gov-book.or.jp/annai/kaigai.html

http://www.npb.go.jp/

http://www.gioss.or.jp/

NDL-OPAC http://opac.ndl.go.jp/index.html

http://unicanet.ndl.go.jp/

NACSIS Webcat http://webcat.nii.ac.jp/

-17 -


http://www.kantei.go.jp/
http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index-e.html
http://www.kantei.go.jp/jp/link/server_j.html
http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/link/links_e.html
http://www.e-gov.go.jp/
http://web-japan.org/index.html
http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_jp/index.htm
http://www.ndl.go.jp/horei_en/index.html
http://www.gov-book.or.jp/index.html
http://www.gov-book.or.jp/annai/kaigai.html
http://www.npb.go.jp/
http://www.gioss.or.jp/
http://opac.ndl.go.jp/index.html
http://unicanet.ndl.go.jp/
http://webcat.nii.ac.jp/

2
““List of Publications, Governmental & Similars’> Govt. Publications Service
Center, Annual

on the Web http://www.alc.co.jp/index.html

2005 12 1
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http://www.alc.co.jp/index.html

